City of Dyersburg Board of Mayor and Aldermen Monday, May 15, 2023

- 1. <u>Call to Order:</u> The Board of Mayor and Aldermen convened for their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, May 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the Dyersburg Municipal Court Room. Mayor John Holden called the meeting to order. All members were present. The meeting opened with The Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer by Alderman James Baltimore.
- 2. <u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Mayor John Holden called for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 1, 2023 meeting. Alderwoman Webb made a motion to approve the minutes and Alderman Cole seconded the motion. All voted in favor.
- 3. Unfinished Business: None
- 4. New Business:

4

Public Hearing on Ordinance BB711

Mayor Holden informed the board that the amendment to Ordinance BB711 had been approved by the planning committee. Alderman Moody made the motion for the board to approve. Alderman Crawford seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

REPORT FROM ALDERMEN AND ALDERWOMEN:

James Baltimore: No report.

Edward Burks: No report

Willie Cole: Alderman Cole stated that after four years of serving as an alderman he is still getting the same questions about fixing the streets and crime. Mayor Holden noted that half a million dollars had been spent on paving in the past year and that Police Chief Isbell had been before the board on multiple occasions to speak on the subject. Mayor Holden offered for any citizens with specific concerns to call his office.

Rick Crawford: Alderman Crawford offered his congratulations to the city and county school's sports team for the spring season.

Ricky Hammond: Alderman Hammond also offered his congratulations to the city and county sports teams.

Dennis Moody: No report

Vanedda Webb: No report

COMMUNICATION FROM THE MAYOR:

Mayor Holden reminded the board that this is National Police Week. He noted that the flags were flying at half-staff for Police Memorial Day. He also stated that the city offices and services will be closed on Memorial Day, Monday, May 29 and that sanitation services will be on a one-day delay.

Mayor Holden shared that the Corvette Drive for St. Jude Fundraiser would be Thursday evening, May 18, 2023 at 6 p.m. at the Lannom Center.

It was also announced that a Health Fair for city employees would be held on June 13 from 7am-5pm.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Iden

John Holden, Mayor

et Ball Scott Ball, City Recorder

L

OATH OF OFFICE

STATE OF TENNESSEE COUNTY OF DYER CITY OF DYERSBURG

...

I do solemnly swear or affirm to faithfully discharge all duties of the office of (Mayor – Aldermen), and to support the Constitution of Tennessee and of the United States, and that I have no contract, agreement, or understanding with anyone at any time, to vote for any particular person for any office to be filled by this Board.

L. Hanni Alderman

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 10th day of May, 2023.

Marc 1 thye

Judge Mark Hayes 29th Judicial Circuit Court

ATTEST:

- Holden

John Holden, Mayor

Joey Harrison was appointed at the Board of Mayor and Aldermen meeting held on May 1, 2023 to fill the position of Alderman in Ward 5, due to the resignation of Alderwoman Mary Claire Hopper that was announced at the Board Meeting held on March 20, 2023.